HUDSON, Adrian

== T e oy e
From: HUDSON, Adrian
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 1:35 PM
To: HEFREN-WEBB, Liz; BENNETT, Shane; WILLIAMSON, Nathan; RULE, Catherine;
CAMPBELL, Kathryn;_
Subject: FW: Dashboard for remote connections [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Remote Connectivity.xlsx
Hi all,

Just to give you a sense of remote log ins, we’re about 200 down compared to “normal” today. Please
ensure that Managers are checking in with every staff member every day to ensure that they are logged in
and being productive.

Remote Connectivity
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Kind regards,




Day
1/04/2020
2/04/2020
3/04/2020
4/04/2020
5/04/2020
6/04/2020
7/04/2020
8/04/2020
9/04/2020
10/04/2020
11/04/2020
12/04/2020
13/04/2020
14/04/2020
15/04/2020
16/04/2020
17/04/2020
18/04/2020
19/04/2020
20/04/2020
21/04/2020
22/04/2020
23/04/2020
24/04/2020
25/04/2020
26/04/2020
27/04/2020
28/04/2020
29/04/2020
30/04/2020

1/05/2020

2/05/2020

3/05/2020

4/05/2020

VPN Connections

1168
1207
1157
115
121
1234
1231
1188
1176
78
82
54
103
1164
1520
1180
1114
86
100
1195
1179
1160
1162
1094
89
93
340
1216
1275
1191
1143
103
122
1133

Citrix Connections

1485
1510
1415
89
7
1476
1478
1428
1386
59
68
57
124
1378
1358
1378
1304
82
73
1366
1337
1340
1335
1241
70
63
543
1320
1313
1338
1254
60
61
1213

Total Connections
2653
2717
2572

204
192
2710
2709
2616
2562
137
150
111
227
2542
2878
2558
2418
168
173
2561
2516
2500
2497
2335
159
156
883
2536
2588
2529
2397
163
183
2346
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B VPN Connections

| L

o .0 B, S8 S S B
LR L U Ut U U U U
SR T A I ¢ AR i I U o

F o T T &

DS A A A

B Citrix Connections






